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PMVictoriaESPPEm Resource

From: Terry, Tomeka
Sent: Friday, December 02, 2011 9:53 AM
To: Herrington.Jim@epamail.epa.gov
Cc: Kitto.Alison@epamail.epa.gov; Parrish.Sharon@epamail.epa.gov; 

Lawrence.Rob@epamail.epa.gov; Smith.Rhonda@epamail.epa.gov; VictoriaESP Resource; 
Williamson, Alicia; Cushing, Jack; Hudson, Jayson M SWG; Hsia, Anthony

Subject: RE: Victoria Site Audit
Attachments: Victoria County Station.docx; site map.pdf; Corps PJD.pdf

Jim 
 
Alicia Williamson, Jack Cushing, and I’ll arrive around 1:30pm at EPA office on Monday, December 5, 2011.  I have 
attached additional information about the Victoria early site permit (ESP) environmental review.  The Victoria ESP 
environmental report (ER) application is located on NRC website http://www.nrc.gov/reactors/new-
reactors/esp/victoria.html.    Also, GIS coordinates are located in Chapter 2 of the ER.   I’m looking forward to meeting 
with you on Monday.    
 
 
Thanks! 
Tomeka 
 

From: Herrington.Jim@epamail.epa.gov [mailto:Herrington.Jim@epamail.epa.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 12:34 PM 
To: Terry, Tomeka 
Cc: Kitto.Alison@epamail.epa.gov; Parrish.Sharon@epamail.epa.gov; Lawrence.Rob@epamail.epa.gov; 
Smith.Rhonda@epamail.epa.gov 
Subject: RE: Victoria Site Audit 
 
Hi Tomeka,  
 
Great. I will plan on traveling to Dallas Monday morning and meeting with you on Monday afternoon, December 5. You will 
need to check in on the 7th floor for a visitors pass. Please ask the receptionist to call Sharon Parrish (my supervisor) at 
(214) 665-7275 for an escort.    
 
In the meantime, for everyone's benefit, could you send a brief description and location of the proposed nuclear facility 
near Victoria, Texas?  A planview map of the site and GIS coordinates would be helpful so that I can map the area prior to 
our meeting.  
 
I appreciate it and see you on Monday.  
 
Thanks,  
Jim Herrington 
Wetlands Section 
EPA, Region 6 
(254) 774-6042 (O) 
(254) 774-6001 (F)  
 
 
 
From:        "Terry, Tomeka" <Tomeka.Terry@nrc.gov>  
To:        Jim Herrington/R6/USEPA/US@EPA  
Date:        11/29/2011 06:22 PM  
Subject:        RE: Victoria Site Audit  
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Jim,  
   
I will check to see if I can arrive little early on Monday, so I can meet you at the Dallas office on Monday afternoon.  I will let you 
know something tomorrow.  
   
   
Thanks!  
Tomeka  
   
From: Herrington.Jim@epamail.epa.gov [mailto:Herrington.Jim@epamail.epa.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2011 11:19 PM 
To: Terry, Tomeka 
Subject: Re: Victoria Site Audit  
   
Hi Tomeka,  
 
I will call you about this event next week.  
 
Thanks,  
Jim Herrington 
Wetlands Section 
EPA, Region 6 
(254) 774-6042 (O) 
(254) 774-6001 (F)  
 
 
 
From:        "Terry, Tomeka" <Tomeka.Terry@nrc.gov>  
To:        "Larisa_Ford@fws.gov" <Larisa_Ford@fws.gov>, Mark Fisher <MFISHER@tceq.state.tx.us>, Cathy Gilmore/R6/USEPA/US@EPA, 
"amy.turner@tpwd.state.tx.us" <amy.turner@tpwd.state.tx.us>, "amy.hanna@tpwd.state.tx.us" <amy.hanna@tpwd.state.tx.us>, 
"kathy.boydston@tpwd.state.tx.us" <kathy.boydston@tpwd.state.tx.us>, "ruben.cortez@dshs.state.tx.us" <ruben.cortez@dshs.state.tx.us>, Jim 
Herrington/R6/USEPA/US@EPA, "rusty.swafford@noaa.gov" <rusty.swafford@noaa.gov>, Michael Jansky/R6/USEPA/US@EPA  
Cc:        "Williamson, Alicia" <Alicia.Williamson@nrc.gov>, "'Avci, Halil I.'" <avci@anl.gov>, "Wescott, Konstance L." <wescott@anl.gov>, VictoriaESP Resource 
<VictoriaESP.Resource@nrc.gov>, "Hudson, Jayson M SWG" <Jayson.M.Hudson@usace.army.mil>  
Date:        11/23/2011 10:47 AM  
Subject:        Victoria Site Audit  

 

 
 
 
 
Hello!  
  
My name is Tomeka Terry, Environmental Project Manager for the Victoria County Station Early Site Permit (ESP) 
application, at the NRC for the environmental review.  NRC will conduct a site audit for the environmental review of the 
Victoria ESP application in Victoria, Texas the week of January 9-13, 2012 and would like to invite interested agencies to 
attend the audit.  
  
The audit will consist of a site tour, some presentations by the applicant, on selected topics, and review of documents 
made available by the applicant.  Although the purpose of the audit is to allow the NRC staff to gather additional 
information for its review, we recognize that there is great value in having other agencies involved because (1) it allows 
the NRC staff additional time to work with the agencies and (2) it gives the agencies a good opportunity to see the site 
and interface with both the NRC and the applicant.  
  
Finally, we do need to manage the number of people who attend the site audit.  In general we’d like to limit attendance 
from each agency to one staff member unless special circumstances dictate that more are needed.  If you feel that is the 
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case, please contact me to discuss having additional staff attend the audit.  In any case, please let us know who will 
attend the site audit no later than December 19, 2011.   If you have any questions, please contact me at (301) 415-1488 
or Tomeka.Terry@nrc.gov.  
Background  
The NRC is reviewing an application from Exelon Nuclear Texas Holdings, LLC (Exelon) for an early site permit at the 
Victoria County Station in Victoria, Texas.  The application was submitted on March 25, 2010.  The Army Corps of 
Engineers- Galveston District (Corps) is a cooperating agency with the NRC on the environmental review.  As part of their 
reviews, the NRC and the Corps are working together to develop an environmental impact statement (EIS) for the 
proposed action. Public scoping meetings on the Victoria ESP application were held on December 2, 2010, as part of the 
scoping process.  
  
  
  
Tomeka L. Terry  
Environmental Project Manager  
Environmental Projects Branch 2  
Division of Site & Environmental Reviews  
Office of New Reactors  
telephone 301-415-1488  
E-mail tomeka.terry@nrc.gov  
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Victoria County Station  
Early Site Permit 

Environmental Review  
 

 
 
 
Project Description 
 
 
Exelon Nuclear Texas Holdings, LLC (Exelon) submitted an application for an early site permit 
(ESP) at the Victoria County Station (VCS) site on March 25, 2010.  The NRC staff accepted the 
application for docketing on June 7, 2010.  The VCS is a greenfield site located on 
approximately 11,532 undeveloped acres (classified as rangeland, forestland, or wetland), 
approximately 13.3 miles south of Victoria, Texas.  Linn Lake is located along a portion of the 
site’s eastern boundary, while further east, the Guadalupe River angles toward the site 
(approximately 3 miles east of the northern tip of the site, but less than 0.25 miles east of the 
southeastern corner of the site).  Exelon estimates that 7,129 acres of this site will be disturbed 
during the preparation and construction phase of the project, of which a total about 6,345 acres 
will be permanently dedicated to the reactors and their supporting facilities including a 5,785-
acre cooling water basin.   
 
The ESP application was prepared using the plant parameter envelope (PPE) approach, which 
uses the surrogate bounding reactor conditions derived from a combination of available 
technical information supplied by the reactor vendors.  Exelon has indicated they will not submit 
an application for a combined license anytime soon.   Within the ESP application, Exelon is 
using five possible reactor technologies; ABWR, AP1000, ESBWR, APWR, and mPower.   This 
is the first ESP application submitted using the mPower design.  This may require an increased 
level of effort to appropriately consider it.   Exelon estimates that the selected reactor or reactors 
will be capable of generating a combined core thermal power level of up to 9000 MWt (3400 
MWe).   
 
By letter dated November 19, 2010, the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (Corps), Galveston 
District became a cooperating agency with the NRC in preparing the EIS for the VCS ESP 
application.   Exelon has not submitted a permit application to the Corps, and does not plan to 
submit it until the combined license application phase. 
 
 




























































